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AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT 1. Contract Number Page of Pages
1 8

2. Amendment/Modification Number 3. Effective Date 4. Requisition/Purchase Request No. 5. Solicitation Caption
              A0002 6/16/2008 Sign Language/Interpretation Services
6. Issued By: Code 7. Administered By (If other than line 6)
Office of Conracting and Procurement OFFICE OF DISABILITY RIGHTS
Group V 441 4th Street, NW, Suite 729N
4414th Street, NW, Suite 700 South Washington, DC  20001
Washington, DC  20001 (202) 727-8005

8. Name and Address of Contractor (No. Street, city, country, state and ZIP Code) 9A. Amendment of Solicitation No.

X
DCAA-2008-B-0021
9B. Dated (See Item 11)
4/25/2008
10A. Modification of Contract/Order No.

10B. Dated (See Item 13)
Code Facility

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS
The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14. The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers is extended. is not extended.
Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the 
following methods: (a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning 1 copies of the amendment: (b) By acknowledging receipt of this
amendment on each copy of the offer submitted; or (c) By separate letter or fax which includes a reference to the solicitation and 
amendment number. FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS
PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER. If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change
an offer already submitted, such change may be made by letter or fax, provided each letter or telegram makes reference to the 
solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. Accounting and Appropriation Data (If Required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS,
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14

(X) A. This change order is issued pursuant to: (Specify Authority) 
The changes set forth in Item 14 are made in the contract/order no. in item 10A.
B. The above numbered contract/order is modified to reflect the administrative changes (such as changes in paying office, appropriation
date, etc.) set forth in item 14, pursuant to the authority of 27 DCMR, Chapter 36, Section 3601.2.
C. This supplemental agreement is entered into pursuant to authority of:

D. Other (Specify type of modification and authority)

1 copies to the issuing office.

14. Description of amendment/modification (Organized by UCF Section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.)

E. IMPORTANT: Contractor is not, is required to sign this document and return

THIS SOLICITATION IS HEREBY AMENDED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING CHANGES:

To provide the Official District response to questions submitted by proposective contractor's (See Attachment A).
DELETE:  Bid Submission Date - June 20, 2008
INSERT:  Bid Submission Date - June 27, 2008

BID SUBMISSION DATE HAS BEEN EXTENDED TO:  JUNE 27, 2008.  BID SUBMISSION TIME REMAINS UNCHANGED.

 

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN UNCHANGED.
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item (9A or 10A) remain unchanged and in full force and effect
15A. Name and Title of Signer (Type or print) 16A. Name of Contracting Officer

Rotimi Osunsan
15B. Name of Contractor 15C. Date Signed 16B. District of Columbia 16C. Date Signed

6/16/2008
(Signature of person authorized to sign) (Signature of Contracting Officer)



ATTACHMENT A 
 
 

Questions submitted by Offerors/Bidders in connection with the Request for 
Proposal – DCAA-2008-B-0021 – Sign Language/Interpretation Services  

 
& 

The Official District’s Answers Provided in Response 
 
       
 
      Q1. Who is the current contractor for these services? 
 
      A1. There is no current contractor for these services.  Some 
agencies contract with individual sign language interpreter services for 
individual events.  Some agencies have established contracts with sign 
language interpreter services for all their needs. 
 
 
 

Q2. How much are their hourly rates for the different types of Sign 
Services? 

 
A2. Prospective Contractor’s propose their hourly rates. 
 
 
 
Q3. How many years did the previous contract run? 
 
A3. See A1. 
 
 
Q4. How many hours were used on the previous contract in the last 

year? 
 
 
A4. See A1. 
 
 
Q5. How many hours are anticipated for the next year? 
 
A5. Unknown 
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Q6. The SOW does not mention or allude to the amount of work 

projected on this contract. 
a. Approximately how many hours of service per month are 

anticipated within the scope of this contract? 
b. What is the anticipated number of requests?  
c. What percentage of those hours are emergency requests? 

 
      A6.          Unknown 
 
 

 
Q7. What departments and agencies within the DC Government are 

eligible under this contract? (i.e. DC Police, WMATA, DC Public 
Library, DC Public Schools). 

       
      A7. All DC agencies, except Metropolitan Police Department. 
 
 
 
 
 

Q8. Is this contract only for requests involving the public?  What about 
the employees of the District?  

 
 A8. Contract is only for requests involving the public.  Agencies 

will have their own contracts for sign language for employees. 
 
 
 
 
 

Q9. For cancellations the RFP states:  
d. 3+ days cancellation is not billable 
e. 1-3 business days notice is only ½ billable 
f. Less than 1 business day notice is fully billable 
This is not the standard practice for cancellations within the 
interpreting industry. Is there any flexibility with the cancellation 
policy?   

      
     A9.  Yes 
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Q10. Would you consider pricing variations based on the nature of the 
service?  This would give the District a greater pricing 
consideration.  The service categories are as follows:  
g. General services 
h. Special events/conferences/after-hours 
i. Legal/technical 
j. Medical 
k. Emergency 

 
      A10.        Yes 

 
 
 
 
 

Q11. It is standard practice to pay for mileage and other expenses that 
are incurred by travel within the District and its surrounding 
neighborhoods.  Could this be addressed in the SOW?  

 
      A11. Contractors may propose. 

 
 
 
 
 

Q12. Is there a per-year cap on our option years price escalation to 
respond to market forces? (i.e., must we follow CPI?) 

 
A12. No 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Q13. The SOW states in C.3.4 “A contact number will be provided in 
case an interpreter does not arrive to a scheduled appointment, 
including appointments after normal business hours.” Will there 
also be a need for a POC when filling emergency requests? 

 
A13. Yes 
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Q14. In H.3.4. of the SOW it states that “If the contract amount is equal 

to or greater than $100,000, the Contractor agrees that 51% of the 
new employees hired for the contract shall be District residents.” Is 
there flexibility with this percentage?  Is it possible to waive the 
clauses related to working with DOES in identifying skilled workers 
or apprentices before the contract begins?  Does DOES possess 
the domain expertise in order to offer appropriate support or 
conclusions as to the contractor’s efforts?  

 
A14. No – No flexibility with the percentage that is the law. 

No – It is not possible to waive the clauses related to working 
with DOES. 
Yes - DOES possess the domain expertise. 

 
 
 
Q15. Will the COTR be making payments for services rendered?  

 
      A15. No – Payments will be made by the Chief Financial Officer of 
the Office of Disability Rights. 
 
 
 
 

Q16. Could you clarify G.9.5. as applicable to this interpreting contract?  
 
      A16. G.9.5 is not applicable. 
 
 
 
 

Q17. To protect the integrity of the request process, it will be challenging 
to accept requests submitted via mail.  Could this be removed?  
(G.9.2.) 

 
      A17. Yes 
 
 
 
 
 

Q18. In H.3.6. (5), Does DOES have statistical information on 
interpreters in the District at this point?  

 
A18. No 
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Q19. To clarify, interpreters who are not certified are considered  

apprentices?  
 
      A19. All interpreters should be certified. 

 
 
 
 
 
Q20. It is requested that the District agree not to hire our interpreters for 

the duration of our contract, and for two years after we terminate 
our contract.  This is standard practice for us in this industry.  (H.8.)  
Is there any flexibility in the hiring provision stated in the SOW?  

 
A20. No 
 
 
 
 
 
Q21. For Quality Assurance (H.12.), what criteria is the District seeking?  

 
      A21. Contractor shall provide mechanisms for screening, testing, 

and monitoring interpreters for quality assurance.  Contractor shall 
demonstrate that it has mechanisms and staff competent to screen, 
test, and monitor interpreters for quality assurance.  Such 
mechanisms and staff will be competent to and will assess the 
qualifications of all interpreters assigned under the contract, 
particularly those interpreters who have not received certification 
and who are designated as having no certification but having “high 
level interpreting ability”.  Assessments will evaluate receptive and 
expressive interpreting capabilities, as well as the interpreter’s 
professionalism and understanding of the role of an interpreter and 
professional ethics. 

 
 

 
 
Q22. For the subcontracting concern in I.7., does this also include Form 

1099 for our freelance interpreters?  
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      A22. Subcontracting will not be required under the contract that will 
result from this solicitation. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
Q23. This contract does have the capacity of exceeding $1,000,000.  

What happens when the total invoicing hits that amount within a 
year?  

 
      A23. The contract amount will be established in the contract. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Q24. What is the value of the current contract?  Who is the current    
contractor and what are the rates they are currently charging? 

 
A24. See A1. 
 
 
 
 
 
Q25. Have there been any questions that have already been would it be 

possible to attach those questions and responses? 
 
A25. Yes 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Q26. I also had a question concerning Article 1.7 in regards to 
subcontractors.  As is the nature of the industry, all of our 
interpreters are subcontractors for our company.  I want to clarify if 
we need to send you a list of all of our current subcontractors.  We 
are able to do this, but the result may be hundreds of pages of 
qualified interpreters? 
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A26. I.7 doesn’t appear to require providing a list of subcontractors 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Q27. Is it a requirement that we are registered with the District of 

Columbia?  And is it required by law to provide certification of the 
“Clean hands Certification” for this bid? 

 
A27. Registered with the District of Columbia?  No 

Clean Hands Certification?   No 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Q28. Have any amendments to this solicitation been released? 
 
 
A28. Yes 
 
 
 
 
 
Q29. How many hours are anticipated for the next year? 
 
 
A29. Unknown 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Q30. I’d like to ask if your department would consider using a remote 

closed captioner for this service as opposed to a sign 
language/interpreter?   

 
A30. No.   


